

File 12 162-

OTTAWA, 8th June, 1905-

Dear Sir-

In further reference to your enquiry as to Lot 35 on the Buatoche Reserve, I beg to say that a thorough search has been made among the records of the Department and no Grant or other document showing transfer of title from Fabian Daigle, or his heirs, to James Daigle can be found.

The only document which was filed at the time that sale was made to James Daigle was Transfer from the Indians to Fabian A. Daigle, a copy of which is enclosed.

The statement referred to in previous communication was one made by G.A. Glouard, M.P., in October 1881 and the entry therein regarding this Lot is as follows- "No of Lot 35, No of acres 157, name of occupant David Daigle, amount paid by occupant \$57.00, by whom paid per self and H. Budd, deed produced Deed No 14, remarks Grant in James Daigle's name."

O.J. Le Blanc, Esq., M.P.,
House of Commons,
OTTAWA.
Ont.

Yours very truly
James A. Daigle
Deputy Superintendent General of
Indian Affairs.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,
7 June 1905 - 28 June 1905, (R.G. 10, Volume 5099)

Poor Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA